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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Link Corkery [link@linkcorkery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 12:29 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: 640 Brooklyn Ave., Oakland UST removal

Categories: Mail_Cases

Hi Donna- 
 
It’s been a while since we last talked when you asked me to follow up on the Golden Gate Tank Removal report and the 
Oakland Fire Dept. notes.  I was told by them that they sent you what you requested.  Please let me know if you did not 
receive either. 
 
The sale of this property is on hold pending closure of this case.  Can you give us some idea of the timing?  Hopefully 
your agency will just decide to formally close the case.  If not, and there is drilling involved we would like to get this going 
as soon as possible. 
 
You were going to assign this case to one of your staff.  If that has been done may I have that person’s contact 
information? 
 
Is there anything else you need that I might be able to help you with? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Link Corkery 
DRE #00592245 
Property Counselors Link Corkery, Inc. 
20660 Edgewood Circle 
Castro Valley, CA 94552 
(510) 886-1212 
fax (510) 886-1252 
link@linkcorkery.com 
www.linkcorkery.com 
  
 


